From: Lanzisera, Penny

To: "ermidmr@aclcom”
Subject: Valeriano Alicea-Cruz, M.D.
Date: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 12:06:00 PM

License Number 52-17311-01
Docket Number 03012541
Mail Control No. 589920

In order to process the renewal of the license for Dr. Alicea-Cruz, we need the following
additional information:

1. In reference to your facility diagram please provide the following:
a. Please confirm that the source will stored in its storage/shipping container.
b. Please indicate where the source is stored when not in use and whether the

room or storage area is locked.

2. Please indicate how the source is verified to be secured to the applicator
immediately following a procedure (e.g. the source is verified with a survey
instrument or by visual verification that the source is still attached to the applicator).

3. Please indicate where instrumentation that will be used to perform the required
surveys will be stored. If retained at the physicist’s office, please describe the
arrangement for use of the instrument and for assuring that the instrument has
been appropriately calibrated.

4. Please confirm that you will develop, document, and maintain procedures for safe
use of licensed material.

Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov;,
select Nuclear Materials; Med, Ind, & Academic Uses; then Licensee Toolkits, see our
toolkit index page. You may also obtain these documents by contacting the Government
Printing Office (GPO) toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from 8:00 a.m. to 5:30
p.m. EST, Monday through Friday (except Federal holidays).

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention at
the Region | Office and refer to Mail Control No. 589920. Thank you for your assistance,

Penny Lanzisera
US NRC, Region |

Aectl o lar o427 ])ack




